



Department of the Environment
Urban Housing Renewal Unit
2 Marsham Street London SW1P 3EB
Telephone: 01-212

Mark Addison, Esq.,
10 Downing Street,
LONDON, SW1

MEH
2 January 1986

Dear Mr Addison

CRIME PREVENTION SEMINAR

I was surprised to hear today that you have not received a reply from Mrs Anne Power, our Priority Estates Project Consultant, to the invitation to attend the Prime Minister's seminar on crime prevention on Wednesday 8 January.

As she is abroad until next Monday, I cannot check where the problem lies. However, I do know that she certainly intends to come to the seminar. Could you therefore please treat this letter as acceptance on her behalf.

already
acted
upon

Yours sincerely
P F EMMS

P F EMMS

